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Mahmoud Awajneh

From: Jordan Chamber Of industry <info@jci.orgjo>

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 9:35 AM

Te: mahmoud@jci.org jo; rania@jci.org.jo

Subject: FW: &5 Licall 8g23 - g plimlly SUEN ($alais Y jaigell
Sincerely,

Rawan A. Al-Abdallat
g IT Manger

Tel: +962 6

4642649 Ext:590

fax: +962 6 4643719
rawan.alabdallat@ici.ora.i

\?’ Please conslder the environment belore printing this &-mail

From: Rasha Dwairi <Rasha.dwairi@afaggroupadv.com>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 12:2B PM

To: info@jci.org.jo
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Hello Sir/Madam,
Subject: Invitation for the Twenty-Third Edition of the Jordan Economic Conference

Under the patronage of His Excellency Mr. Youssef Al-Shammali, Minister of Industry,
Trade, and Supply, and Minister of Labor, and in cooperation with the Central Bank of
Jordan, the Arab Union for e-Commerce, the Jordanian Banks Association, the Jordanian
Economic and Democratic Forum, and the Aman Society for Financial Services Awareness,
along with a selection of experienced professionals from inside and outside Jordan, Afaq
Group for Media and Conference Organization is arganizing its 23rd Economic Conference
titled:

Innovation in E-Commerce

{September 5-6, 2023 / Movenpick Hotel - Amman)

The conference will discuss various topics and themes related to a-commerce and its
impact on local and international economies. Among the prominent topics to be discussed
are the role of banks in legislation, tax obligations for e-commerce, reguliations and rights
protection, as well as artificial intelligence in e-commerce, innovations in electronic
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payments, the use of modern applications such as blockchain and metaverse, and crypto
currencies in e-commerce, entreprenaurship in e-commerce, content industry, secrets of
attracting customers for business success, building an online store fram scratch, cost-
effective and high-yielding sponsored advertising, and other important subjects.

The conference will be accompanied by a specialized financial exhibition, providing visitors
and interested individuals the opportunity to meet with e-commerce service providers,
explore investment opportunities, and learn about the advantages they offer for individuals
and companies.

We are honored to invite you to attend this important economic event. Please feel free to
extend this invitation to anyone you would like to join us. Please note that every participant
will receive a participation certificate.

Kindly send the names as soon as possible, keeping in mind that seats are limited, and
priority will be given to early registrants. The deadline for receiving participant names
231712023,

We are looking forward to hear your kindly feedback.

For more information, please contact us Phone No.; 00962799141718 E-mail:

suhair@afagqroupady.com

Rasha Dwairi
Executive Assistant | AFAQ Group

Mocb: +(962)776880881
Tel: +(962) 6 5516460
Fax: +(962) 6 5540880
Website: www.afaggroupadv.com

Email: rasha.dwaIri@afaggrougadv.com
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